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Building Inspections - 241 Walton St: Application to line two boiler flues

From: Billy Sweet <billy@billysweetchimneysweep.com>

To: <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>, <jrioux@portlandmaine.gov>, Dan...
Date: 3/8/2016 8:42 AM

Subject: 241 Walton St: Application to line two boiler flues

Attachments: Curtis-Pratt 241 Walton Proposal page 1.jpg; Curtis-Pratt 241 Walton Proposal page
2.jpg; Curtis-Pratt Fast track application 160307.pdf; Curtis-Pratt stainless steel liner
HVAC application 160307.pdf; Homesaver liners specs.pdf

To the Portland Building Department and Deputy Director Jonathan Rioux,

Please find attached below my application for to line the boiler flues at 241 Walton St. on behalf of the
owners Alicia Curtis and Kathleen Pratt.

There are two separate single flue unlined chimneys, one each in the center of either side of the 2 family
home. Each vents a single oil boiler.

My intention is to install a single 6" diameter Ultrapro stainless steel liner in each chimney flue,
including tee and tee cap at the bottom and a top plate and cap at the top, lined continuously from the oil
burners' connector pipe to the top of the chimney.

Neither pre-existing boiler nor connector pipe will be changed except to vent through the stainless steel
liner, nor will the chimneys be altered.

To complete the installation, the breech will be bricked up as before the installation to seal the chimney.

I have scheduled with Ms. Curtis and Ms. Pratt to install these liners on Thursday, March 10th. If that is
too soon, I can reschedule the installation.

Will you want to inspect when all the work is complete or would you prefer to see the liners installed,
but before I close the breech with masonry?

Respectfully,
Billy
Billy Sweet Chimney Sweep

Maine office: 207-773-7933
Boston office: 617-469-4528
cell: 781-724-2685

Member, Maine Association of Chimney Sweep Professionals, MA HIC 125338, MA Unrestricted
Construction Supervisor License # 89583, Chimney Safety Institute of America Certification # 5642.
Member, National Chimney Sweep Guild, assoc. member MA Plumbing Heating and Cooling
Contractors Assn, assoc. member ME PHCC, assoc. member MA Building Commissioners and
Inspectors Assn.

file:///C:/Users/bjs/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/S6DE907FPortlandCityHall10016767... 3/8/2016



